CORRESPONDENCE
4/5/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02760-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Kyesha Mapp

Subject: RE: Docket 20170174 - Party of Record / Interested Person - Clarification Request

Per your request, we are changing City of Clermont’s status from interested person to party of record.

Dorothy

From: Kyesha Mapp

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 20170174 - Party of Record / Interested Person - Clarification Request

Please add the City as a party of record.

-Kyesha

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Kyesha Mapp

Subject: Docket 20170174 - Party of Record / Interested Person - Clarification Request
Importance: High

Good morning, Kyesha,

Back in September 2017, the City of Clermont filed an objection (07846-2017) to Utilities, Inc.’s
application for transfer of assets and amendment of wastewater certificate. The City of Clermont has
been added as an interested person. There is no petition to intervene filed by the City of

Clermont. Yesterday, there was a joint motion to continue hearing (02729-2018) filed by City of
Clermont and Utilities, Inc. Should the City of Clermont be changed to a party of record or leave them
as an interested person?

Thank you for your help,

Dorothy





